Date : 12/6/2023 4:05:18 PM

From : "Alphonse Talarico"

To : "Paul Dulberg" , '""Paul Dulberg" , "T Kost"
Subject : Fw: 20221.010905

Attachment : image(001.png;

Gentlemen,

Please see the forwarded message.
THIS IS INSANE!

| called and left a voice message.

Sincerely,

Alphonse A. Talarico, Esq.

3126081410

3126081410

From: Gretchen L. Peterson (Circuit Court) <glpeterson@cookcountycourt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>

Cc: Deanna J. Conn (Circuit Court) <djconn@cookcountycourt.com>

Subject: 20221010905

Good Afternoon,

We received two transcripts uploaded into the Civil Appeals Portal but they were uploaded under AC# 1-
23-0893. This Appellate Court number does not match this case.

Please advise as to what appeal the transcript should be used for current appeal 23-2211 or prepare as a
supplemental for 23-1142 (would require a request form and stipulation or court order).

Thank you,

Gretchen Peterson

Chief Deputy Clerk

Civil Appeals Division

50 W Washington

Chicago, I1. 60602

Room 801

312-603-5523 (Office)
312-603-5714 (Fax)
glpeterson@cookcountycourt.com
www.cookcountyclerkofcourt.org
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